

# Asekhona Ndlazi

## EXPERIENCE

June 2023 - April 2024

**Candidate Attorney Bouwer Cardona Inc.** | Johannesburg, South Africa

- Debt Collection - negotiating payment arrangements with defaulting debtors.
- Preparing written and video presentations on current legal developments
- Appearing in the Magistrates court for rescission applications, debt review and default judgment

July 2021 - December 2021

**Adhoc Committee Volunteer Street Law Society, UWC** | Bellville, South Africa

- Collaborated with team of volunteers to research and create lesson plans
- Participated in social awareness events about legal and social issues
- Set deadlines for research submissions
- Secretary General
- Umtapo Student Movement (UWC Chapter)

March 2021 - November 2021

Bellville, South Africa

- Preparing organisation emails and notices
- Taking meeting minutes
- Partaking in executive decision making with other executive members
- SI Created with ScanWritr
- To remove this watermark please use the upgrade options.

## EDUCATION

2022

**Practical Legal Training** | Law

Legal Education and Development (L.E.A.D), Pretoria

2022

**Bachelor of Laws** | Law

University of the Western Cape, Cape Town, South Africa

2017

**Senior Certificate**

Bulelani Senior Secondary School, Queenstown, South Africa

## REFERENCES

Ms. Marea M. Motebele, Street Law Society Chairperson 2021, UWC Law Clinic: Street Law Society 083 537 7656

Ms Elizabeth Cardona, Bouwer Cardona Inc. 082 900 7421

Johannesburg, Gauteng

0711056598

asekhona.ndlazi@gmail.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a Bachelor of Laws graduate from the University of Western Cape. My academic curriculum comprised of various areas of law with my final year modules centered on labour and commercial law. Through my degree and Practical Legal Training, I honed my written and verbal skills. During my practical vocational training, I conducted weekly research into current legal developments and prepared written and video presentations. I have utilized various debt collection measures to negotiate payment arrangements with defaulting debtors.

## CORE QUALIFICATIONS

- Leadership
- Problem solving
- Debt collection
- Conflict management
- Legal drafting
- Legal research
- Interpersonal communication